BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION MINUTES OF DECEMBER 7, 1981

The Board of County Commission met this day in special session with the following members present, to-wit: Bobby Varnum, Chairman, Donnell Whitfield, Jack Bowman, Monroe Cox and Clayton Shiver.

Willie D. Wise, Clerk, and Attorney Bill Corbin were present and acting.

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Varnum.

Dr. Wayne Smith with the Florida Extention Service was present to present a resume' on Mrs. Linda Barber and Mr. Logan B. Barbee for the position of Director for the County Extention Office.

Sixteen farmers were present. After a lengthy discussion with the farmers and getting their input, a motion was made by Commissioner Bowman, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield and duly carried to hire Mr. Logan B. Barbee as Director.

Commissioner Shiver stated that Mrs. Barber had done an outstanding job since being acting director. The Board recommended that Charles Brasher be transferred to Calhoun County as the agricultural agent after discussing this with the farmers if it could be worked out with the extention service.

Commissioner Shiver brought up the subject of dividing up the dirt roads in the county equally among four motor graders. The Board agreed to measure the road mileage in each district..

There being no further business, the Board did then adjourn.

ATTEST:

Willie D. Wise

Clerk

Bobby Varnum
Chairman

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION MINUTES OF DECEMBER 15, 1981

The Board of County Commission met this day in regular session with the following members present, to-wit: Bobby Varnum, Chairman, Donnell Whitfield, Jack Bowman, Monroe Cox and Clayton Shiver.

Willie D. Wise, Clerk, Sheriff William G. Smith and Attorney Bill Corbin were present and acting. The meeting was called to order by Sheriff Smith followed with prayer by Commissioner Cox.

Bids were opened as advertised on 1-H.D. pick-up truck and are as follows:

A motion was made by Commissioner Bowman, seconded by Commissioner Cox and duly carried to accept the low bid from Gaskin-Tucker Chevrolet.

After some discussion concerning the bids, Mr. Charlie Lee with Lee's Cars and Trucks withdrew his bid.

Mr. and Mrs. Gene Lampkin with the garbage collection service for the County met with the Board to answer complaints.

Commissioner Shiver asked Robert Nations when the time ran out on the Wrennie Moody Road. Mr. Nations stated December 23, 1981. Commissioner Bowman recommended that the Board authorize Mr. Nations to write Gulf Asphalt concerning the deadline and that no extention would be granted. The Board agreed.

Mr. Tom Adams, President of Calhoun County Senior Citizens, met with the Board to discuss some changes on the old Welfare Building. A motion was made by Commissioner Shiver, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield and duly carried to turn the building over to the Senior Citizens organization for any changes and a ten year lease.

A motion was made by Commissioner Shiver, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield and duly carried to issue a firearm license to Hubert S. Chambers having been authorized by Sheriff Smith.

Mr. Alvin Roberts reported that he had received a complaint on one of the houses at the old road yard. Chairman Varnum recommended that Alvin go ahead with the repairs. Commissioners Cox, Shiver, Whitfield and Varnum agreed to do the repairs. Commissioner Bowman stated that he was not for the County being in the rental business.

A motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield, seconded by Commissioner Shiver and duly carried to accept the contract with Time Energy Corporation as amended when it is qualified by the State of Florida.

Commissioner Shiver inquired as to the tax certificates on the M & B Railroad property.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bowman, seconded by Commissioner Shiver and duly carried to adopt a resolution for the Florida Division of Forestry. (FOR RESOLUTION, SEE SUPPLEMENTAL MINUTE BOOK 1, PAGE 25, SECTION D)

Chairman Varnum read a letter to the Board from Charles Brasher with the Florida Extension Service from Jackson County concerning the hiring of Logan Barbee as Extension Director of Calhoun County.

FUND

VOUCHER NO.

AMOUNT

There being no further business, the Board did then adjourn.

ATTEST:

Willie D. Wise

Clerk

Bobby Varnum

Chairman